Aiken & Associates i cio)sise

578 McNaughton Ave. West E-mail: randy.aiken@sympatico.ca
Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4J6

May 21, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2022-0325 — Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates — Phase 2 -
Submissions of the London Property Management Association on Issues List

On behalf of the London Property Management Association (“LPMA”) I have reviewed
the Board Staff (“Staff”) draft detailed issues list for Issues, 4, 5 & 6 dated April 29,
2024, along with the proposed detailed issues list for Issue 4 filed by Niagara-on-the lake
Hydro Inc., Canadian Niagara Power Inc., Entegrus Powerlines Inc., & Halton Hills
Hydro Inc. (“Joint Submission”).

While LPMA believes that the Staff detailed issues list is sufficiently broad to capture
any and all issues that may arise with respect to Issues 4, 5 & 6, LPMA believes that the
proposed draft issues list related to Issue 4 provided in the Joint Submission is preferred
in comparison to that provided by Staff. The Joint Submission proposal retains the broad
nature of the Staff proposal while at the same time providing some specific issues that
need to be addressed in this proceeding.

Yours very truly,
. Digitally signed by Randy Aiken
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Randy Aiken
Aiken & Associates
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